Sharon A. Wilcox 26 Central Street, Suite 1
Chief Financial Officer West Springfield, MA 01089
(413) 263-3025 |swilcox@tows.org

May 15, 2025

Community Mitigation Fund Review Team
Massachusetts Gaming Commission

101 Federal Street, 12" Floor

Boston, MA 02110

RE: FY 2026 Municipal Community Mitigation Fund Application

Dear CMF Review Team:

Thank you for your consideration of West Springfield’s FY 2026 application for Community
Mitigation Funds. Per my conversation today with Mary Thurlow, | am requesting a reallocation
of West Springfield’s FY 2026 project requests as follows:

Original Revised
Funding Funding

Request Adjustment Request

Public Safety: Prisoner Transport Vehicle $38,222.00 ($17,891.00) $20,331.00
Revise MGC Community Mitigation Fund share to
25% of total cost of $81,323.58

Public Safety: EMS Response Bicycles $6,500.00 ($6,500.00) $0.00
Withdraw funding request

Transportation: Bike Share Program Expansion $76,017.00  $24,391.00 $100,408.00
Revise to increase MGC Community Mitigation

Fund share of project (total project cost is estimated
to be $153,924)

Sincerely,
“hesan Q'MCOHO

Sharon A. Wilcox
Chief Financial Officer

cc: William C. Reichelt, Mayor



